GOVERNMENT OF MALTA

MINISTRY FOR EI ATION, SPORT, YOUTH
SE, i AN VATION
CIRCULAR

Ref: DDLTS 7/2024

From: eTwinning National Support Service

To: All Heads of Primary Schools (State and Non-State) and Sections
Subject: eTwinning Webinar ‘Using Al Tools to Enhance eTwinning Projects’

Date: 27th February 2024

The Maltese eTwinning National Support Organisation will be holding the fourth webinar in
the series of webinars for scholastic year 2023-24 ‘Using Al Tools to Enhance eTwinning
Projects’. In this webinar, we will be exploring various Al digital tools and how these can be
integrated in projects and in the classroom.

Target Group: Primary School Educators
Time: 16.00 — 17.00
Date: 6™ March 2024

Registration and application

The webinar will be held on MS Teams.

To participate, interested educators are kindly requested to apply here:
https://forms.office.com/e/19HYJTtIWR1

An email with the meeting link will be sent in due course.

Self-sought hours

Participants attending these webinars are entitled to apply for the Accelerated Progression Scheme
since attendance is on a voluntary basis and after school hours. More information here.

Educators participating in the webinars will be invited to attend a Meet Up session and awarded a
certificate of attendance.

For any queries please contact the eTwinning National Support Organisation via email:
etwinning@ilearn.edu.mt

Mr. Neil Attard
Director
Directorate for Digital Literacy and Transversal Skills
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